From: Biehl, Tabitha

To: Leidinger, Jennifer

Cc: Moherek, Brooke

Subject: FW: 9th EMA for approval for Board Meeting
Date: Wednesday, January 21, 2026 4:31:24 PM

Please use this email for the legal approval.
Thank you,

Tabitha Biehl, CPM, CPRP

Director

Polk County

Parks & Natural Resources Division
4177 Ben Durrance Rd

Bartow, FL 33830

office: 863-534-7377

cell: 863-899-8157

fax: 863-534-7374

From: Norman, Dane <DaneNorman@polkfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2026 2:37 PM

To: Moherek, Brooke <BrookeMoherek@polkfl.gov>

Cc: Hicks, Breezi <BreeziHicks@polkfl.gov>; Biehl, Tabitha <TabithaBiehl@ polkfl.gov>
Subject: RE: 9th EMA for approval for Board Meeting

Good afternoon, Brooke (and Tabitha) —

| do not have any legal concerns with this. Please proceed with seeking Borad Approval.

Thank you,

Dane W. Norman

Assistant County Attorney

Polk County Attorney’s Office

330 W. Church Street | P.O. Box 9005 | Drawer ATO1| Bartow, FL 33831-9005
Email: danenorman@polkfl.gov

Phone (O): (863) 534-5822

Phone (C): (863) 344-0929

Fax: (863) 534-7654
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From: Moherek, Brooke <BrookeMoherek@polkfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2026 7:20 AM

To: Norman, Dane <DaneNorman@polkfl.gov>

Cc: Hicks, Breezi <BreeziHicks@polkfl.gov>; Biehl, Tabitha <TabithaBiehl@polkfl.gov>
Subject: 9th EMA for approval for Board Meeting

Good Morning Dane,

| wanted to send over the ninth amendment to the EMA for you to review. We are hoping to
have this in the board meeting for 2/3. We will be sending over jard copies via interoffice mail
but wanted it on your radar to hopefully review and approve for the meeting. Tabitha, is
available for questions by phone!

Thank you!

**Please note that my e-mail has changed to BrookeMoherek@polkfl.gov**

Thanks,

Brooke Moherek

Project Management Specialist

Polk County Parks and Natural Resources
4177 Ben Durrance Road

Bartow, FL 33830

Cell: (863) 209-3154

Office: (863) 534-7377 ext. 244

"Let the beauty of what you Love be what you do" -Ruml
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